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From: SHEEHAN, Karen <SHEEHANK@parliament.uk>

Sent: 21 Jjuly 2014 10:45

To: PSEricPickles

Subject: FW: Website Enquiry: Richard malton

Categories: Ana

From:

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 7:16:19 AM (UTC) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London
To: PICKLES, Eric

Subject: Website Enquiry

Name: Richard Malton
Telephone:

Address: Nenvous ?/Ou) (e

.

P\/\"\ AN
Enquiry:
Eric
Big fan of yours, you call it right.
Regarding the disgraceful ruling on the Rampion Wind farm, | hope you will fight tooth and nail to prevent the Navitus
Bay Wind farm in Dorset. Rampion should never have been approved, a disgusting legacy from the Liberals. If
Navitus gets approved that whole treasured coast line will be in ruins.
Regards
Richard Malton
UK Parliament Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have received it in error, please
notify the sender and delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is not permitted. This
e-mail has been checked for viruses, but no liability is accepted for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by
this e-mail.

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Vodafone in partnership
with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisations IT
Helpdesk. .

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.
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Correspondents should note that all communications to Department for Communities and Local Government may be
automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes.
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